AGENDA
HASTINGS CITY / BARRY COUNTY AIRPORT COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

June 26, 2024
Hastings City/Barry County Airport
2505 Murphy Drive, Hastings, MI 49058

1. Call to Order at 4:30 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. *Approval of Agenda

5. **Limited Public Comment

6. *Meeting Minutes
A. *Consider approval of the May 22, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes.

7. Financial Reports
A. *Consider approval of the May 2024 Financial Report.

8. Old Business
A. Request for Letters of Interest for Airport Management Services - Update
B. City and County Approval of Expenditure to Purchase a New Van for Airport — Update

8. New Business
A

10. Airport Manager’'s Report

11. Hastings Flying Association Report
12. Board Comments

13. ** Limited Public Comment

14, Adjournment
* Indicates Aftachment

** Guidelines for Public Comment
Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure all have an
opportunity to be heard. All comments and questions will be made through the chair. All comments will be
made in a courteous and civil manner; profanity and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the
length of your comments to 3 minutes. If you are a member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to
speak on behalf of the group (those speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please
state your name before offering comment.




Hastings City/Barry County Airport Commission

Draft Meeting Minutes
May 22, 2024

Call to Order. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Holley at 4:30 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance, Holley led the Pledge of Aliegiance.

Roll Call. Roll was taken. Members Present: Holley, Resseguie, Teunessen, Tossava, Smelker
Members Absent: None.

Approval of Agenda. Motion by Smelker, second by Tossava to approve the agenda for the
May 22, 2024 meeting as amended. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

Limited Public Comment. Comments were provided by Gino and by Randy VanLier.

Approval of Minutes. There were no modifications proposed for the draft minutes of the April
24, 2024 regular meeting of the Airport Commission.

Motion by Tossava, second by Smelker to approve the minutes from the April 24, 2024 regular
mesting of the Airport Commission as presented. All members present voting yes; motion
carried.

Financial Reports. Commission members reviewed the financial statements. No comments or
guestions were presented.

Motion by Teunessen, second by Tossava to accept and place on file the financial report for April
2024. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

Old Business.

ltem A. Request for letters of interest for airport management services. Discussion was held
regarding the proposed notice to solicit letters of interest for an airport manager.

Motion by Tossava, second by Teunessen to disperse the notice for letters of interest to be
directed to Michael Brown with a deadline of June 30%. All members present voting yes; motion
carried.

ltem B. Review of Noteboom lease of Larry Baum donated hangar. Noteboom presented letters
from two people regarding their recollection about Mr. Baum'’s intent of conditions related to the
hangar donation. Discussion was held.

Motion by Teunessen, second by Resseguie to approve a lease agreement in form of document
to be approved by the Chairperson and Secretary to allow Mr. Noteboom to lease the hangar at
$1 a year to be in effect for a period of five years from May 31, 2024. Roll Call Vote: Teunessen
- yes, Tossava - no, Smelker - no, Resseguie - no, Holley - yes. Motion failed.



Motion by Tossava, second by Resseguie for it to be added to the manager’s contract that he be
able to lease the hangar for $1/year for a period of up to five years upon completion of service
as the airport manager contingent upon review by an attorney to determine the agreement’s
compliance with the airport grant terms. Roll Call Vote: Tossava — yes, Smelker — yes,
Resseguie — yes, Teunessen — yes, Holley — yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Tossava, second by Smelker to extend the contract with the airport manager on a
month-to-month basis. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

ftem C. City and County approval of expenditure to purchase a new van for airport. It was noted
that this would be on both the City and County's upcoming meeting agendas.

New Business. None.

Airport Manager’s Report. Noteboom provided comments from the written manager's report.
Hastings Flying Association Report. Dawn Patrol has been canceled for this year.

Board Comments. None.

Limited Public Comment. A member of the public spoke to the commission.

Adjournment.

Motion by Tossava, second by Smelker to adjourn the meeting at 5:31 p.m. All members present
voting yes; motion carried.



i obey

89°CG 61°TOS'EBT VB8'ZZL'7IE SP'9.L'SYL 00'5e¥' L6S [e10]) pUBID
847¢S 61208'e8e 18T PLE Sy oLLGYL 00'SZY' L6G ANMd L4044V ieleL
0o'00L 000 00°000'004 00°000'001 00°000'001L IOHLINOD NI H34dSNYHL NOILVYIMdOHEddY 000-669-000
GO0 000 000 Co00 00'C INIWISHNGWIEY DSIN 0L.0-849-000
66°851 00 LEL'OL- 00°90E'Lg D0'521'9) 0051141 ANNIATH DSIA §00-6.9-000
000 [Hov] 000 00°¢Q 00’0 SNOILYNOQ 000-5.8-000
A= 657L9B'YTL LF'BEL001 e LiL’el 00°000'52e SvD 4O IS 000-8%S-000
000 000582 000 0C0 007082 H3IHLO 00609000
28'6E 09°12£'89 or'gi9'e8 0z 0sk'LL 00°000'S5 L SI34 NAMOA FiL 2 INTY HIDNVH  000-809-C00
co'0 00°000°004 600 g0 00°000'00} INOD SLINM T¥I07T NOHS SNOILNGIHMINGD 000-08%-000
000 Q0°Q 000 Q00 0O'C JNVHO J1VLES  000-€55-000
1430 00

pASY souefeg SANUSASY Sanuarey ojewisy Jsquinp 3noaay
10id 838p-0}-1B3A peisnipy

aNnd 1HOdHIvY 562

vzoz/Lels  ubnouyy  pZOZ/LIS
ALNNOD Addvd ¢ yBnouuy g :spoliad
Wd92:} ¥c02/0L/90
I -obed Hoday Shlels dnNUBADY ydijesaal




%,55°29 £1'/29'608 1820608 £1'080°TLL 00°60.718
%5529 £1°229'606 28°210'50¢ £1°080°TL} 00°50.°%1L8
%,.0%9 8.'eve L9Y 727191292 0¥ 26¥°£8) 00°60L°62L
%000 co'o 00'0 Coo 000
%LL 09 LG1EELEL £¥'89¥'8. 0.°66.'9F C0000'00Z
%129 Z9'6£8°LGT 8£'091 261 0Z'920'801 00°000'SL¥
%G¥ 06 8. /5¥'0¢ [FAVARAS 000 00°GLE'EE
%00°00L 00°000°GL 000 000 00°000'GL
2%00°0 000 000 000 000
%00'00 1 000089 00°0 000 0C'008'9
%/B'E9 BT BLE'Y LLLEFT G6'G.¥ 00°0G.L'9
%Gl G- 05252~ 054G 000 007000 L
%9€°ZS 6E'¥B0'T 19608} 00'0 00°000't
%8L°L6 2EELEY 89'8CL /686 00°005'%
%EC'E9 00°6.¥ 0062 00°GS 007052
%l 8G LLBP0 L 68°066'% 90'€04 00000z
%Pl L8 G00s0'L 56°6%0°L 000 00Q0L'8
%SBPTe- G6'$ZG- G629 B6'vZ1 00'00L
%0070 000 000 000 000
%8G /T 00°6G¥ 00g6l'L 000 00°059°L
%000 000 00°0 000 000
%G1 66 ooerl') 00'1% 000 00'00Z'E
%00°001 00°000'% 000 000 00°000'y
%00'0 00°005'g- 00°005°9 00'005'9 00°0
%68°¢9 erPie 167681 6668 00°00G
%00°00L 00°008 000 000 00°00S
%EE 78 358288 LL ZoLLL'E $5°€09 00'006‘CL
90000} 00081 00'0 000 00081
%0818 89'669 [ 24" 000 00’008
%LG'6Y gg'e80zy 59°'916°ZF ££°285°8 0000068
%1569 GeEsn'ey So9LE'EY £C°¢86'8 00°000's8
ONINIVINTY ONINIVINEY atai aiLm 3SNaAdX3
IN32YAd 13oang g\ {plke) IVNLOV J3alLasang

891 40 80| ebed

aNn4d TvVLOL ANNd 1¥0dYlv S62
LINANLI¥VLIG TVIOL 1H0dulv S68

STHNIIGNIAXE ONILvHIH0 TV.IOL
ININAY NYOT 10y
HNYL VD
ONIQTING % GEVA/AYILNO TVLIHYD
ININGINDT § ALINIHOVIN/AYILNO TV1idVO
HOLYA HYIA S/AV1LNG TYLIdYD
NOILOMNYLSNOD
SINIWIAOEINE ONYVAYILNO TYLIdYD
8334 QU LId3d0 "0 MNVE
SISNIXE SNOINYTIIOSIA
INIVIN B SHIVdTY LNINENDE
FONYNILNIVIN ® Sd(vd3d ONIQING
dNADId HSYHL
SALLTILN
JONYHNSNI
Xvd4 % ANOHJ3TIL
$30IANES TVNLOVEINOD
SIOVHLINOD d2INHES
ONIMOTd MONS/AMES TYNLOVELINOD
SNOLLJI¥Osans-s2nd
SEEERLRER
S334 ONNEIINIONZ/LOTLIHIEY
$317d4dNS 43HLO
N0 ¥ SVO
XL 83vS
FOVis0d
S3ITddNs 301440

STAUNLIANIdXE TTOHAVd TVLOL
SILYIVYS TVNLOVIINOD

¥20Z WvIA § QOI3Id TvosSIid  +202/8 ONION3I aokd3d

1H0dad 139ang SA FdNLIONIdXE

ALNAOD AdHvE

000
0.0
000
000
0co
000
000
00k
000
0co
000
000
000
000
00C
000
000
coo
000
000
0lLG
000
0co
coo
000
000

000

66
646
646
116
9.6
S.6
¥16
096
096
ces
Le6
§c6
126
0i6
158
918
608
808
408
808
<08
18
SyL
¥el
62L
LZ1

80.

LHOdYIv §68
NOILd[¥O83G #1INNOJJV  dNNd

GNNd LMOdHIY §6T ONNA

PTOT/0T/9




JSqUIBN HIIY)

FIOT9L/S0 S06TFE
FTOT/TOS0 129TFL
FTOTOLISO I3 T4 %43
Fe0E/e1/50 §96TPE
FTATE/S0 LELTFE
+T0T/91/50 8S6TFE
YT L/50 THETHE
FTOT/IL/S0 §TELE
FTOTIGNISO 88LTYL
YTOT/ET/S0 £F0LyE
$T0T/60/S0 LELTYE
YTOT/I60/S0 LELTYE
aE( YYD
911 JO 62 958d

0L°66L°9F%
0L°66L°9F
LY LLOOYS
$TTTL'GS

0T 970°801%
07970801
00700£$
0T9TLLOTS

L6°8SS
L688
L6358

00558
00°sS
00°55$

90°€0LS
90°¢0L
1675998
SE'LES

66'YTIS
66’171
667T1$

00°005°9%
00°005°9
00°005°9%

66°68%
66768
56683

£5°€85°8%
£CE8S°8
£€'€85°8%

JUNOUNY ANCAT]

TVLOL INTALY Vdad
TVLOL INRODDV
ATYSHY FOI TINHIHOJALY
19N LAGINOLAIV

TYLOL INFNLIVAEd
TVLOL IN1ODIV
IDEQE/IMORIY
IV/TYNIIEL YO SEOIAYISAEOLATY

TVLOL INTALLY VI I
TVLOL LNNODOV
YETIN SSYE0 2 qaaM/IE0dIY

TVLOL INTNIAVIE
TYLOL INNODDY
0SD0NODIHSVALAIZOINIY

TYLOL INTALLY VAT
TVLOLINAOIIV
IS ADTANF/ LEOTALY
$L€16L920001/1MOLAIY

TYLOL INTIWIYVdAd
TVLOL LNNGOIV
JINEELNIINOLATY

TVLOL.INIFNWLYVdEA
TVLOL IN1ODDV
DT TYNIAYAL 606/ 14058V

TEVLOL INTALLI VI AA
TVLOL INAODDV
YETIN $SVEDH ¥ QIIAVIROIIIY

TYLOL ININIAVdAd
TVLOL INAODOV
ONINIVIL/ATHINOW/IIOLIY

010-6L6-568-56T
010-646756856¢

000~6L6-568-56T
00076L6-568-56T

000-1£6-568-56T

000-6T6-56856T

000-176-56856T
000-1267568-56T

000-158-568-56T

010-708-568-56T

000-8+L-568-56T

000-80L-508-567

¥T0T/01/50
PTOTI0/50

¥T0T/6T/S0
20T/ 1/50

$T02/90/50

PTOTFLIS0

¥TOTSI/S0
YeoT/H /S0

FLOTI90/50

$TOTUIT/SO

FLOT/0/50

¥TOT/H0/S0

mondLidsa(]  JIQWIMN JUN0IY  ANB( “AU]

PT0T JBIK § POMAJIBISLT  PTOTS BWPU pord
LSI'T AIVd QHLVIIALDOY

1T199%0T0
95£10+020

yT8T/S
9Er99e

L/Z9LLl

FCOTAVIN

vLOT/OV/S-6/7

‘O TENJAY  9L09%0
"TIOD THAHAY  9L09%0

ATINSYTIL dAML ONVILA $E10£0
ONICLNOH @ QYEN TF5TS0

TAVMAUTEVH ZOV SONILSYH  598FE0

HOIANES d101d SIIL 660150

ADYENT STV IVIID 95710

LT0TO6TO6SHILNAD LNTINAVL “AOMANT SYTNNSNOD  00£800

PTENOS

1€1ET110

1/T9LLL

YALNAD LNTAAY TTE WYTILSIMIL  ££6950

ONI SESANIONG $%D  LSTLSD

FIVMTIVH A0V SONILSVH 598%€0

YAV NEDVNYIN P NOLLDNILSNOD WOOHHLON TL61F0

# IDI0ATE

000-80L-568-567
JHOLIIY 568

aNNd LIOIY $6T

FT0T/0/90
ALNOOD AYYYY




1B Y90  JIsquunp }IeY))

911 30 0g o8eg

€LOBOTLIS TVIOL

S6CLY 8 5291 pIed ypelSjied PPV
¥&e9s  § Xel, Soles PPy
JUROY IITOAT] wondLosaq  JIQUIRN JUNOIDY  DIB( AUL  # IIOAU]

PI0T Teax 5 POMBJ [eSLY  POT/S BUIpUE porRd
ISTT QIvd GELVINNADDV

PTOT/E0/90
ALNNOD AV




